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RE: Common Fund — Republic Western Insurance
Dear Jackie:

On July 11, 2006, we forwarded the Court an Affidavit in connection with the Flynn
common fund litigation on behalf of Republic Western Insurance Company. We
subsequently learned that a Motion to Dismiss and Supporting Affidavit had previously been
filed with the Court on May 16, 2006 by Bryce R. Floch with Hammer, Hewitt & Jacobs,
PLLC. Consequently, we ask that you please withdraw the Affidavit which was filed in the
Flynn common fund case with the Court on July 12, 2006 on behalf of Republic Western
Insurance Company.

We have advised common fund counsel, Rex Palmer, of our plans to withdraw the Affidavit.

Please give me a call if you have any questions. Otherwise, thank you for your assistance
with this matter.

Very truly yours,

GARLINGTON, LOHN & ROBINSON, PLLP
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